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Response to Request for Information 

 
Reference FOI 001242 
Date 21 June 2017 
 

Permanent Staff 

 
Request: 
 
I would like to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
regarding HR and Payroll Software.  
 
My questions relate to how many permanent staff are on the councils payroll.  
 
1.  What HR and Payroll software do the Council currently have in place? 
 Business World On! (Agresso) 
 
2.  When was this contract signed 
 23/04/2013 
  
3.  What is the expiry date of this contract? 
 22/04/2018 
 
4.  What are the annual charges associated to this contract? 
 £176,211 
 
5.  How many employees make up the Council’s payroll? 
 4,336 
 
6.  Does this system include an online Recruitment portal? 
 No 
 
7. If this is a separate system to the HR/Payroll system please detail the name of 

the system, the contract expiry date and all annual charges 
 Lumesse Talentlink 
 

 


